
From: Bloom PhO, Jese D
Sent: Sun, 27 Jun 2021 09:09:53-0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]
Subject Re: SARS CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Histeve,
| was writing to askif the NCBI sill plans to compile a detailed report of all the SRA deletions, andif so
whetherit will be shared? | have several meetings next week with congressional staffers who were
interested the deletions,and fm sure they wil be asking about tis.

As mentioned before, d be happyto helpanalyze any SYA data for anything relevant to SARS-Cov-2.
Vim also still really curious about the second Wuhan Universit BoProject mentioned in the e-mail you
forwarded ast Saturday, as | don't think ve been abe to dently that one.
Thanks,
Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute

Froms Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€) IE ®
Date: Saturday, June 19, 2021 at 7:34 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E][GIBloom PhD, Jesse D
<jbloom@fredhutch.org>, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€]SEISI, Brennan,
Patti (NIH/NLM) (€] IEESE
Cs Pruit, Kim (NIH/NLV/NCBI)[£]Ei
‘Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Dear Francis and Jesse,
Below i the June 2020 exchange between Wuhan Uriversity and SRA submission taf, have redacted
names and the withdrawal request tracking 0 for privacy. Please rea from the bottom up.

| would note that tis request ws received and processed according o SRA policy. As Jesse notes in his
manuscip, submitters own their SRA records and can withdraw them upon request, SRA does not

adjudicate the reason.

More generally, have requested the SRA team to compilea reportofall withdrawn SARS-COV data 0
there i transparencyinto the satus of all SRA SARS-COV sequence submissions. il share the report
ass00n aitis available.
ind regards,


